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Thanks Kerry. Is it possible to amend the title of the page to include reference to the V009 appeal to
ensure this is clear for members of the public?

Kind regards,

Emma

Emma Conwell

My Pronouns Are She/Her
Senior Associate

Planning & Environmental

T: 03450738396
M: 07973908830

ﬁ Please don't print this email unless you really need to.

From: Appeals_NPS <Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>

Cc: Kenny, Loraine <loraine.kenny@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FCC Recycling and 3C Waste Inquiry

Hi Emma,
The original Daneshill appeal has been incorporated into the second one.

Kind regards
Kerry

From: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:00 AM

To: Appeals_NPS <Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Bunten, James (Guest)
<James.Bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Tom Roberts <Tom.Roberts@freeths.co.uk>

Subject: RE: FCC Recycling and 3C Waste Inquiry

Hi Kerry,
Thanks for this. Can you confirm re the DH V090 EP appeal? There is no reference to it below.

Thanks,
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Emma

Emma Conwell

My Pronouns Are She/Her
Senior Associate

T: 03450738396
M: 07973908830
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Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email
stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to
the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have
changed our bank account details.

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, Partnership number
0C304688. Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH. We are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. You can inspect a list of the names of the members
of Freeths LLP at our registered office during normal business hours. This message is confidential
and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error, please delete this
message and let us know by emailing postmaster@freeths.co.uk telephoning us on +44 (0)345 009
4028. Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by prior agreement.
You can view our privacy notice at www.freeths.co.uk

From: Appeals_NPS <Appeals NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 7:30 AM

To: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>; Bunten, James (Guest)
<James.Bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Tom Roberts <Tom.Roberts@freeths.co.uk>

Subject: RE: FCC Recycling and 3C Waste Inquiry

Dear all,

The Inquiry documents are now available on gov.uk:

CW1 5NG, FCC Recvycling (UK) Limited: environmental permit appeal - EPR/BS77221D/V010 -
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

DN22 8RB, FCC Recycling (UK) Limited: environmental permit appeal - EPR/NP3538MF/V010 -
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk

Kind regards
Kerry
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From: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 6:03 PM

To: Kenny, Loraine <loraine.kenny@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Appeals_NPS <Appeals NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Sach, Kerry
<kerry.sach@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Tom Roberts <Tom.Roberts@freeths.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FCC Recycling and 3C Waste Inquiry

Good evening Loraine,

Members of the public have stated that they cannot access the core documents on the DEFRA
website. You will recall this was discussed at the SOCG meeting on 29 Feb. Please could the website
be brought up to date so that the public can access the CDs?

Kind regards,

Emma

Emma Conwell

My Pronouns Are She/Her
Senior Associate

T: 03450738396
M:07973908830

Certified
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Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email
stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to
the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have
changed our bank account details.

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, Partnership number
0C304688. Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH. We are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. You can inspect a list of the names of the members
of Freeths LLP at our registered office during normal business hours. This message is confidential
and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error, please delete this
message and let us know by emailing postmaster@freeths.co.uk telephoning us on +44 (0)345 009
4028. Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by prior agreement.
You can view our privacy notice at www.freeths.co.uk

From: Kenny, Loraine <loraine.kenny@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>
Subject: FCC Recycling and 3C Waste Inquiry
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Good morning Emma,
In response to your request please find the attached:

o Appeal decision
And,
o A copy of the DEFRA Core Guidance

so they can be included in the Statement of Common Ground.
Kind regards

Loraine

Loraine Kenny

Senior Lawyer
National Permitting Service
Head Office Legal Services

Loraine Kenny

Email: loraine.kennv@environment-agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07827-251955

This correspondence is from a member of the Environment Agency Legal
Services team. To the extent that it contains legal advice it is legally privileged, is
provided in confidence to the intended recipients and may be exempt from
disclosure. Limited sharing on a confidential basis with Environment Agency
facing Defra Corporate Services Staff within the client group for this advice may
be appropriate. Please talk to us first before you discuss this email or any
attachments with anyone outside the Environment Agency, or send it outside the
Environment Agency.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
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received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



